UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-001

October 13, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: Chairman Jaczko
Commissioner Klein
Commissioner Svinicki

FROM: Eliot Brenner, Director /RA/
Office of Public Affairs

SUBJECT: DESIGNATION OF ACTING DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF PUBLIC
AFFAIRS

While | am out of the office on travel, | hereby designate the duty of Acting Director, Office of
Public Affairs as follows:

¢ Scott Burnell — 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 13, 2009 through 12:00 a.m., Wednesday,
October 14, 2009. Mr. Burnell is located at O16-D8 and can be reached via phone at
301-415-8200 or email at Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov.

¢ Holly Harrington — 12:00 a.m., Wednesday, October 14, 2009 through 6:00 a.m., Friday,
October 16, 2009. Ms. Harrington is located at O16-D10 and can be reached by phone at
301-415-8200 or email at Holly.Harrington@nrc.gov.

¢ Elizabeth Hayden — 6:00 a.m., Friday, October 15, 2009 through 9:00 p.m., Friday, October
16, 2009. Ms. Hayden is located at O16-D6 and can be reached by phone at
301-415-8200 or by email at Elizabeth.Hayden@nrc.gov.

CC: SECY
OGC
EDO
OCA
OIP
CFO
HOO
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